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INFORMATION REQUEST REFERENCE 16058

pear I

Thank you for your information request, received on 22 June 2016. You asked the London
Legacy Development Corporation (Legacy Corporation) to provide the following information
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA):

“To whom it may concern

| have read the story in the link below regarding fit out of part of the Olympic Stadium
concourse.

As there have been numerous press articles and a previous case regarding the terms
of West Ham United's rental deal of the Olympic Stadium and the costs incurred |
was wishing to ascertain who was bearing the costs of creation, installation and
maintenance of these 'tributes' at the Olympic Stadium as | cannot clearly define this
from the publicly available rental agreement.

| would be grateful if you could advise me accordingly of the details. Please be aware
that I do not necessarily seek to know the costs at this time but purely who has
responsibility for the costs

http://www.whufc.com/News/Articles/2016/May/26-May/New-Stadium-progress-
report

Many thanks in advance for your time and consideration of this request.”
This request was summarised as “Who is responsible for the costs in relation to the creation,
installation and maintenance of the West Ham concourse decoration within the Olympic
Stadium?”
| can confirm that the Legacy Corporation hold information in relation to your request.
West Ham United Football Club are responsible for the costs in relation to the creating,

installation and maintenance of the West Ham concourse decoration within the Olympic
Stadium as described in your linked article.
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If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a complaint or
request a review of our decision, you should write to:

Executive Director of Finance and Corporate Services
London Legacy Development Corporation

Level 10

1 Stratford Place

Montfichet Road

London

E20 1EJ

Please note: complaints and requests for internal review received more than two months
after the initial response will not be handled.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal.

Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information
Commissioner’s Office:

Woycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

SK9 5AF

Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45

Website www.ico.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

FOI / EIR Co-ordinator
London Legacy Development Corporation





